Meeting Minutes

March 10, 2020 - 8:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.

Micron Conf. 6701

9616 Micron, Suite 670 Sacramento, CA 95827

Facilitator: Effie Ruggles

Scribe: Stacey Kennedy

Meeting Attendees:

- Elaine Ellers
- Effie Ruggles
- Danielle Jackson
- Dr. Harry Wang
- Angelica Lloyd
- Fienishia Wash
- Dr. Kevin Keating
- Jackie Washington-Ansley

- Leesa Hooks
- Stacey Kennedy
- Dr. Melody Law
- Jan Resler
- Christina Newport
- Robin Blanks
- Ruenell Adams-Jacobs
- Paula Kuhlman

SACRAMENTO COUNTY



Absent Members:

- Ravinder Khaira
- Palvinder Dhillon
- Mary Baston
- Rebecca Lewis
- Amber Hill
- Kathryn Andrew

Welcome and Introductions	Meeting called to order at 8:05 a.m. by Effie Ruggles
Agenda and Minutes	January minutes reviewed and approved with changes by the Board
Public Health Officer's Report	 Presented by Dr. Law Flu activity is still widespread in Sacramento County. We are also seeing cases of treatment resistant gonorrhea. COVID19 is in the community and we have pivoted to mitigation efforts. The County is currently testing only severe cases. Other patients can have the doctors test and send to Quest & Labcorp, results may take 4 to 5 days. As of yesterday, there was 10 cases in Sacramento, 80% of the cases are mild 18-19% are severe. Less than 2% of the cases are under 19 years of age. The at risk population should follow the flu protocol. Everyone should be using hand hygiene, social distancing, and cough etiquette. Home visitors should be doing some screening before entering the home and social distancing. We have a general COVID19 email box at <u>COVID19@saccounty.net</u>
MCAH Update	 Presented by Leesa Hooks Many of the MCAH staff have been called up to cover surge capacity for COVID19. Opioid in Pregnancy training flyer will be sent out BIH is getting additional funds PEI is getting additional funds to implement fatherhood and midwifery programs in the community.
Sacramento Covered Presentation	 Presented by Griselda Zamora Please see the attached power point presentation

Perinatal Equity Initiative	Presented by Brittany Puccinelli
Awareness Campaign	 The campaign is currently up and running. Billboards, social media, radio spots and a website have been developed.
	 Trying to get the message out that: Black mothers and babies are dying at alarming rates. Racial bias and discrimination are the cause.
	 Please visit <u>https://unequalbirth.com/</u> to get more information
NFP Update	Presented by Leesa Hooks
	 NFP is staffed with 4 PHN's right now. We have an additional 4 positions for the DHA CalWORKs Home Visiting Program (4 PHN's were offered and accepted positions), and the new SPHN position has been offered and accepted – Start dates unknown. New staff be attending training in April or May.
	 Funded for – 100. Current number of open cases – 107. That will increase to 200 funded clients once we get the staff on board. Current number of referrals on waitlist – 24.
	 Referrals coming from UCD, Sutter, Dignity Health, Kaiser, Teen Success program with Planned Parenthood, and Capital OB/GYN continues to be biggest referral source.
	• Formed a relationship with juvenile hall. We have received a referral that will be opened this week and hopefully it is the start of a new relationship to provide services for mothers located there.
	 In addition to the 4 new PHN positions, we are also about to expand with the Governor Newsom Expansion funds for CHVP NFP very soon. That will add an additional 2 nurses to our team.
	 NFP is modernizing the e-guidelines that our nurses use with our clients. Right now, they are printed or emailed to the client and the nurse will discuss them at the visit. Starting in April, some of the facilitators focused on safety and family planning will be changed to make them more interactive – to include videos, games, flashcards and fillable forms used on the computer during the home visit.
	 Spring 2020 graduation is scheduled for 4/30, 16 graduates. All are welcome to attend. Will be held in Micron Conf 1, from 1-3pm.
Policy Update	Sent via e-mail

Board Member Updates/Announcements	 Presented by Dr. Keating & Jan Resler The DHCS has recommended the elimination of Dental GMC programs. Currently lobbing efforts are going on to try and keep the GMC's in Sacramento. We are waiting for the Governor's budget to pass to see what will happen. DHCS will be at the next MCDAC meeting to answer questions and talk about what that transition would look like. In Sacramento there are 3 health plans for dental and they all fund the Center For Oral Health to do screenings in the community. Presented by Danielle Jackson Currently working on an antiviolence and mental health application with a California Black Women's Healing Program. It will focus on black men and boys prevention events and resources. She will keep us up to date on the funding. Presented by Fienishia Wash Seta is actively promoting the census with trusted messengers in the community. They have been attending the Census trainings. The Census will open March 16th and people will be asked to respond to questions based on where they are living as of April 1st. Presented by Jackie Washington-Ansley There have been two sleep related deaths this year due to co-sleeping. On March 25th there will be a Roundtable event for CPSP providers on Heroin Use during pregnancy.
Wrap-Up/Adjournment	 Effie adjourned the meeting at 9:55 a.m. Next Meeting is May 12th, 2020